Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 5:05 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: Insured : Sin Hoe Seng Trading Co | Lonpac claim no. 23/23/23/LL00/003840 -

Accident involving SLX 1164K and YQ 376E at 160 Sin Min Drive, Sin Ming Autocity
level 6, #06-19, Singapore 575722
Attachments: PD LOC- JP.DS.23.2884.RCA (Lonpac).pdf; LOC Enclosure JP.DS.23.2884.RCA pdf

Fya

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHEW SHIN LING <SLCHEW@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Toplis Harding <toplis@outlook.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: jenayak@toplis.com.sg; LILY KOH <lilykoh@lonpac.com>; NM_Claim_SG <nm_claim@lonpac.com>;
victorfong@toplis.com.sg; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Insured : Sin Hoe Seng Trading Co | Lonpac claim no. 23/23/23/LL00/003840 - Accident involving SLX 1164K
and YQ 376E at 160 Sin Min Drive, Sin Ming Autocity level 6, #06-19, Singapore 575722

Lonpac External - Confidential

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Victor,

We refer to the email subject and attachments.

Our management had reviewed this claim and we have checked Insured’s commercial vehicle
policy.

Under their policy there is no Third Party Working Risk coverage and hence, this claim would be
admitted under the liability policy.

We understand that the third party vehicle SLK 1164K had been surveyed by LKK. Kindly
proceed accordingly and to let us have your further advice.
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Thank you.

Aside to LKK, kindly forward the survey report and photographs of vehicle no. SLX 1164K to all
in this email.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Ms. Chew Shin Ling

Claims Department | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse Singapore 199555
DID : 6279 9271 | Fax : 6296 2706
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The all CHew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.



